



Report of the VP Internal, AUS Council November 22, 2017

Lounge Happenings

- Renaming the Champagne room → Karina Gould Room
- Buying new tables for Leacock Lobby

Projects

- Reworking the Ferrier Computer Lounge to group study space
 - Potentially rooms to be booked, office space allocations
 - Need to wait for funding before proposing an idea
 - Quotes for things are expensive!

Departments

- So far have met with SSA and CSUS
- Let me know if you would like to have me in a meeting
- I love seeing how departments operate!

Events

- AUS Town Hall (Nov. 20)
 - Will update orally
- Holiday Party!!!!
 - Nov 27th @ 5:30

Committees

AUsec

- Garbage Warrior
 - Nov 23 @6pm in LEA 110!

FEARC

- Hosted a stop at the Stache Dash Apt Crawl!
- End of year de-stress in the works

Respectfully Submitted,
Rebecca Scarra
VP Internal